



# FEKIH ABDRAHMEN

Data Engineer and Senior Full-Stack Developer

## PROFILE

I am FEKIH Abderrahmen a Senior Full stack developer, experienced web and mobile development trained in PHP, JavaScript and Flutter. Passionate about discovering new technologies, improving personal talents in order to accomplish and create.

I have **4 years of total experience, with 1 years in Data Engineer** and I adapt quickly and integrate very well into teamwork.

## CONTACT

TELEPHONE:  
+216 53 040 019

E-MAIL:  
[abderrahmen.fekih2@gmail.com](mailto:abderrahmen.fekih2@gmail.com)

LinkedIn:  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/abderrahmen13/>

WEBSITE:  
<http://cv-abderrahmen.esy.es/>

## LANGUES

English - B2 (advanced)  
French - B1 (threshold)  
Arabic - C1 (autonomous)

## CERTIFICATES



IBM Certified  
Spark - Level 1  
09/2022

## EDUCATION

**Higher Institute of Technological Studies of Sousse (ISET Sousse)**  
09/2020 – 07/2022

Master's degree, Software Engineering and Rapid Application Development

**Higher Institute of Technological Studies of Sousse (ISET Sousse)**  
09/2015 – 07/2020

Bachelor's degree, Development of Information Systems (DIS)

## EXPERIENCE

**WG Consulting - Data Engineer (Python, Elasticsearch, Angular)**  
09/2022 – Now

Missions and tasks carried out:

- ✓ Create a Scraping module for LinkedIn.
- ✓ Improve and create a web service.
- ✓ Create a machine learning model.

**WG Consulting - Senior Flutter Developer (Flutter, Firebase, NodeJS)**  
02/2021 – 06/2022

Missions and tasks carried out:

- ✓ Create a mobile app that helps people gain or lose weight.
- ✓ Build NodeJS functions and integrate them with the mobile app and a machine learning model.

**WG Consulting - Junior PHP Developer (Laravel, HTML, CSS, jQuery)**  
09/2017 – 08/2020

Missions and tasks carried out:

- ✓ Create a conference website that features global and international conferences.
- ✓ Build a review website that includes world-class research from Scopus magazine.
- ✓ Support and improve any problem.

## SKILLS

PHP, Laravel	98%
HTML, CSS, jQuery	99%
Sql, GraphQL, Firebase	97%
Flutter, Dart	99%
Python	90%
Vuejs, Angular	75%
NodeJs	70%